La Pine Lodgepole Dodgers General Meeting Minutes October 22, 2013

(Minutes will be voted on for approval at the November meeting.)

Call to Order: 7:10pm.

Rick Bice opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Dinner: Thank you to the wonderful ladies of the Moose for a fantastic dinner.

Approval of Minutes: Dale Jellison moved to accept the September 15, 2013 meeting minutes, Louise Kroeker 2nd, motion carried.

New Members: Rick Bice introduced new members Kyle and Leela Thomas.

Treasurers Report: Becky Jellison handed out the October 22, 2013 Treasurers Report which included activity from September 15th through October 17, 2013. Vera Riser moved to accept the Treasurers Report, Gary Pankey 2nd, motion carried.

Budget: Becky Jellison handed out the Revised Budget. The Clothing fund has been raised from \$250 to \$850; OSSA Legal Action was raised to \$1000, versus \$250. Snow removal should be \$12,000 per state approval. Gary Pankey moved to approve the Revised Budget, Jim Kroeker 2nd, motion carried.

Trail Work: Gary Pankey reported that he may need some guys to help in a couple of weeks. Karen Brown will lock the gate between 11/1 & 11/5/13. Gary also reported we have our "Adopt a Highway" signage from 6mi to the Pauline Lake Lodge road.

Trail Maps: Gary Pankey reported the new trail map is 90% complete. A few folks still need to send in money, it should be complete by our next meeting.

OSSA 2015 Convention: Gary Pankey has found out that we do have enough places in town to seat everyone for the various meetings. Gary will have more information at our next meeting.

Grooming Report: Bob Keller reported some grading is being done out of the trail from sno park.

Scholarship Report: Gary Baton did not have anything to report at this time.

Ochoco Club Crab Feed: Rick Bice announced the Ochoco Club will be having a crab feed on November 23, 2013 at the Prineville Golf and Country Club, Rick has tickets for \$25 each.

Special Congratulations: Dale Jellison congratulated Denise Tingey and Louis Kroeker for their participation in the Portland Marathon. He also acknowledged the Thank You card the club received from Cheryl Lewis and Steve Harding.

Peggy Spieger: Peggy reported that we still do not have a publisher for the OSSA Newsletter. Hopefully she has someone to do it in the future. We may not have a newsletter until December. Peggy also reported that Kapka is being sued. The cost is about \$40,000 to fight the suit. OSSA have put in for a grant from ISMA. She also reported that Winter Wildlands is currently filing lawsuits throughout the US, banning motorized snow sports. Everything is on schedule to go to court in Eugene in February. Rick Bice presented Peggy with a check for \$1000 and stated that Idaho has given OSSA \$5,000 to help fight this lawsuit.

Peggy discussed the E15 fuel Ban. E15 fuel is damaging to all outboard fuel. Snowmobilers need to contact our Representatives.

Vera Riser announced that the Drag Races at Wanoga Sno Park will be February 8th and 9th, 2014.

Snow Park Passes: Peggy Spieger has sno park permits for \$25.

Clothing: Karen Brown has hats for sale. She also has sweatshirts from last year \$25 and from the previous year for \$10. Karen will be ordering long sleeve T-shirts and sweatshirts. Karen also announced that Paulina Lake Lodge will give a 15% discount on any lunch <u>with membership card</u>. The "Karen Burger" will be \$6 <u>with membership card</u>.

OOPS Award: Louis Kroeker is this month's lucky recipient of the oops award.

Good of the Order: Dale Jellison

50/50: Reda Webb did the 50/50; there was \$125.00 with a \$62.50 split, won by Haysel Pankey. Reda Webb had the winning raffle ticket and won a club sweatshirt.

Adjourn: 7:52 pm. Minutes Submitted by: Penny Vicari, Secretary